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February 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees -
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President \/
SUBJECT: Disposition of Property

ltem Description
Disposition of property per TCC policy 6Hx27:09-10.

Overview and Background

The following vehicle utilized exclusively by the Florida Department of Transportation
(FDOT) Florida Law Enforcement Liaison Program (project #PT-13-12-01) has outlived its’
useful life:

2008 Chevrolet Tahoe VIN: 1GNFC13088R125376 (TCC Property #15714)

Extensive travel and towing have contributed to extensive wear and tear, significantly
diminishing the life of the vehicle. The current mileage for this vehicle is in excess of
100,000. In addition to standard maintenance and servicing, this vehicle has experienced a
number of mechanical failures. The mechanical limitations in towing capacity leave the
vehicle insufficient to execute the goals and objectives of the program.

Approval to dispose of this vehicle was granted by the sub-grantor, FDOT, on January 8,
2013. Pursuant to Section 1013(2)(a), Florida Statutes, procedures for disposition of
property shall be in accordance with Chapter 274, Florida Statutes.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this item.

Funding/Financial Implications
N/A

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action

Authorize the disposition of the 2008 Chevrolet Tahoe and use the residual value for trade-
in on the purchase of new vehicle for the Florida Law Enforcement Liaison Program.



